

English speaking lawyers and translators/interpreters in Greece

British Consular Network in Greece April 2013

The following list of English speaking lawyers and translators/interpreters has been prepared by the British Embassy Athens for the convenience of British Nationals who require legal advice in Greece. While every care has been taken in the preparation of this list, neither Her Majesty's Government nor any officer of the British Embassy can act as a guarantor of the competence or probity of any particular lawyer or translator, nor take any responsibility in regard to the consequences of accepting legal advice or initiating legal action.

The distinction between solicitors and barristers, as practiced in the United Kingdom, does not exist in Greece; Greek lawyers will do the work of both. The lawyers are registered with the Greek Bar Association and speak English.

Contents

List of English speaking lawyers

Attica (Athens & Piraeus)

Alexandroupolis

Corfu

Crete

Kalamata

Karditsa

Kavala

Kefalonia

Kos

Larissa

Mykonos

Mytilini

Nafplion

Naxos

Paros

Patras

Rhodes

Syros

Thessaloniki

Volos

Zakynthos

Greek Law Association

List of translators/interpreters

Attica (Athens & Piraeus)

Corfu

Crete

Kefalonia

Rhodes

Zakynthos

Feedback form

Disclaimer: The following list of English speaking lawyers and translators/interpreters has been prepared by the British Embassy Athens for the convenience of British Nationals who require legal advice in Greece. While every care has been taken in the preparation of this list, neither Her Majesty's Government nor any officer of the British Embassy can act as a guarantor of the competence or probity of any particular lawyer or translator, nor take any responsibility in regard to the consequences of accepting legal advice or initiating legal action.

ATTICA - Athens and Piraeus

Lawyers

CIVIL LAW: includes Family, Inheritance, Labour and Real Estate Matters

Note: many of the lawyers/legal firms in the civil section also handle Criminal law

Arkouli, Ms E

11 Sina Street, Kolonaki, 106-80

 Phone/Fax:
 210 324 0244

 Mobile phone:
 6974 377135

 Email:
 aarkouli@hol.gr

Balassis, Mr V

56 Patriarchou Ioakeim, Street, Kolonaki, 106-76

Phone: 210 7215425 Phone/Fax: 210 3609108

Mobile phone: 6944 200461, 6948 880606 Email: balassis@athens-lawyers.gr

Banti-Markouti, Mrs V - also handles Commercial and Criminal Law

77 Alexandras Avenue, Athens 114 74

Phone/Fax: 210 644 3533 Mobile phone: 6944 129134

Email: victoriabanti@yahoo.com

Braimi, Ms A

71-73 Alexandras Avenue, Athens 114-74

Mobile phone: 6976 789731 Email: siabr@hotmail.com

Cremer & Associates – also handle Commercial Law

51 Tinou Street. Athens 113 61

Phone: 210 823 2157 and 210 823 2167

Fax: 210 823 2431

Email: <u>info@cremer-law.com</u>

Economou, Mr P J (Economou & Economou)

26 Asklipiou Street, Athens 106 79

 Phone:
 210 360 3824

 Mobile phone:
 6972 480365

 Fax:
 213 031 8021

 Email:
 econlaw@hol.gr

Disclaimer: The following list of English speaking lawyers and translators/interpreters has been prepared by the British Embassy Athens for the convenience of British Nationals who require legal advice in Greece. While every care has been taken in the preparation of this list, neither Her Majesty's Government nor any officer of the British Embassy can act as a guarantor of the competence or probity of any particular lawyer or translator, nor take any responsibility in regard to the consequences of accepting legal advice or initiating legal action.

Garofalidis-Vinis, Mrs D

33 Stadiou Street, Athens 105 59

 Phone:
 210 321 0244

 Mobile phone:
 6944 380 999

 Fax:
 210 325 4055

 Email:
 garofali@otenet.gr

Georgoulas, Mr G

26 Panagi Tsaldari Street, Melissia, Athens 151 27

 Phone:
 210 803 7448

 Mobile phone:
 6938 975359

 Fax:
 210 803 4055

 Email:
 georgoulas@dsa.gr

Giannakopoulou, Ms J

14 Agias Fotinis Street, Nea Smyrni 171 21

Phone: 210 935 1450 Mobile phone: 6973 442183

Email: <u>jennie@jg-greeklaw.gr</u>

Gregoriou, Mr S

6 Alexandras Avenue, Athens 106 82

Phone: 210 822 1411 Fax: 210 823 8051

Email: info@gregorioulaw.gr

Kallergi, Ms O

3 Sarantaporou Street, Cholargos 155 61

 Phone:
 210 651 6585

 Mobile phone:
 6984 609387

 Fax:
 210 654 1812

Email: olinkakal@gmail.com

Kalogeropoulos, Mr D

Athens Tower, 4th floor, Sinopis 3, Athens 115 27

Phone: 210 7713814 Mobile phone: 6944 474272

Fax:

Email: dimitrioskalogeropoulos@yahoo.com

Disclaimer: The following list of English speaking lawyers and translators/interpreters has been prepared by the British Embassy Athens for the convenience of British Nationals who require legal advice in Greece. While every care has been taken in the preparation of this list, neither Her Majesty's Government nor any officer of the British Embassy can act as a guarantor of the competence or probity of any particular lawyer or translator, nor take any responsibility in regard to the consequences of accepting legal advice or initiating legal action.

Karapanou, Mrs F

18 Harilaou Trikoupi Street, Athens 106 79

Phone: 210 361 6887
Mobile phone: 6944 977072
Fax: 210 363 7493

Email: <u>karapanou.f@dsa.qr</u>

Kokkinos, Mr C - also handles Commercial Law

4 Ippokratous Street, Athens 106 79

Phone: 210 361 3379 Fax: 210 361 2084

Email: Kokkinos@eurolegal.eu

Kougemitrou, Miss A

10-12 Ippokratous Street, Athens 106 79

Phone: 210 361 7258
Mobile phone: 6932 951909
Fax: 210 361 5998

Laux, Mrs I

26 A. Papandreou Street, Glyfada 166 75

Phone: 210 960 0448 and 210 894 8112

 Mobile phone:
 6949 782558

 Fax:
 210-894 8984

 Email:
 laux@laux.gr

Lignou, Ms A- also handles Commercial Law

117 A. Paraschou Street, Athens 114 75

Phone: 210 646 4696 Mobile phone: 6944 426982 Fax: 210 646 4696

Email: <u>athinalignou@yahoo.gr</u>

Pantazis, Mr D

71-73 Alexandras Avenue, Athens 114 74

Phone: 210 363 3694 Mobile Phone: 6944 535704

Email: dip@pantazis-law.com

Papageorgiou – Gonatas, Dr S – also handles Criminal Law

8 Kodrigtonos Street, Athens 112 57

Phone: 210 823 9744 and 210 823 9795

Fax: 210 821 6227

Email: info@papageorgiou-Gonatas.gr

Disclaimer: The following list of English speaking lawyers and translators/interpreters has been prepared by the British Embassy Athens for the convenience of British Nationals who require legal advice in Greece. While every care has been taken in the preparation of this list, neither Her Majesty's Government nor any officer of the British Embassy can act as a guarantor of the competence or probity of any particular lawyer or translator, nor take any responsibility in regard to the consequences of accepting legal advice or initiating legal action.

Stavropoulou, Mrs S-I – also handles European, Corporate and Competition Law

108-110 Dimitriou Gounari, Marousi, Athens

Phone: 210 612 5441 and 210 877 1626

Mobile phone: 6942 897410

Email: <u>irostavrop@yahoo.gr</u>

Syllouris, Mr G

9 Messogion Avenue, Athens 115 26

 Phone:
 210 747 0382

 Mobile phone:
 6944 588932

 Fax:
 210 747 0383

 Email:
 syllawof@otenet.gr

Tateos, Mr PA

43 Miltiadou Street, Glyfada 166 75

 Phone:
 210 965 0451

 Mobile phone:
 6944 863482

 Fax:
 210 964 5312

 Email:
 tateos@otenet.gr

Tripidakis, Mr J & Associates

38 Tataki Street, Glyfada, Athens 166 75

Phone: 210 894 9037 and 210 894 9270

Mobile phone: 6944 148340 Fax: 210 894 9275

Email: info@greeklawyersonline.gr

Tsakiraki, Mrs A

35 Megalou Alexandrou Street, Nea Smyrni, Athens 171 21

Phone: 210 931 9411 Fax: 211 7909072 Mobile phone: 6944 544 297

Email: atslaw@mycosmos.gr

Zygouros, Dr L – also handles Commercial, Corporate and Maritime Law

30 Meletopoulou Street, Psychico 154-52

Mobile phone: 6974 101442 and 6974 896423

Email: <u>zygouros@gmail.com</u>

CRIMINAL LAW

Economidis, Mr A - also handles Commercial and Maritime Law

4 Herodotou Street, Athens 106 75

Phone: 210 724 5295 Fax: 210 723 8326

Disclaimer: The following list of English speaking lawyers and translators/interpreters has been prepared by the British Embassy Athens for the convenience of British Nationals who require legal advice in Greece. While every care has been taken in the preparation of this list, neither Her Majesty's Government nor any officer of the British Embassy can act as a guarantor of the competence or probity of any particular lawyer or translator, nor take any responsibility in regard to the consequences of accepting legal advice or initiating legal action.

Galeadis, Miss M N

9A Valaoritou Street, Athens 106 71

Phone: 210 361 2309
Mobile phone: 6944 227752
Fax: 210 363 7144

Email: ngaleadi@gkglaw.gr

Kotsis, Mr A

8 Adramitiou Street, Nea Smyrni, Athens 171 21

Phone: 211 010 6143 Mobile phone: 6944 280922

Email: <u>alexkotsis@gmail.com</u>

Lykourezos, Mr A

19 Dimokritou Street, Athens 106 73

Phone: 210 360 7913 and 360 7914

Fax: 210 360 7983

Email: <u>allykourezos@lykourezos.gr</u>

Petsas, Mr A

3 Tsocha Street, Athens 115 21

Phone: 210 361 9598 and 210 364 7956

 Mobile phone:
 6944 336959

 Fax:
 210 362 5984

 Email:
 a_petsas@otenet.gr

COMMERCIAL & MARITIME LAW

Latsoudis, Mr G

3 Akti Miaouli Street, Piraeus 185 35

Phone: 210 417 4183 and 210 412 8224

Mobile phone: 6944 912952 Fax: 210 413 1773

Email: Latsoudis_arvaniti@hotmail.com

info@Latsoudislaw.com

Lionis, Mr A (Czech Honorary Consul)

98 Naiadon Street, Palaion Faliron, Athens 175 62

Phone: 210 981 3351 and 210 984 2207

Mobile phone: 6936 117965 Fax: 210 988 1606

Email: info@lionisandassociates.com

Disclaimer: The following list of English speaking lawyers and translators/interpreters has been prepared by the British Embassy Athens for the convenience of British Nationals who require legal advice in Greece. While every care has been taken in the preparation of this list, neither Her Majesty's Government nor any officer of the British Embassy can act as a guarantor of the competence or probity of any particular lawyer or translator, nor take any responsibility in regard to the consequences of accepting legal advice or initiating legal action.

Pantazis Kanellopoulos & Associate

67 Akti Miaouli Street, Piraeus 185 37

Phone: 210 418 2511 /418 2512 / 418 0300

 Fax:
 210 418 1391

 Email:
 info@pk-law.gr

Papageorgiou, Mr E

1 Apollonos Street, Athens 105 57

Phone: 210 322 3221 and 210 322 9381 Mobile phone: 6945 930606 and 6944 296494

Fax: 210 325 2452

Email: evpapage@evpapage.gr
evpapage@evpapage.gr

Prentoulis, Mr N.G.

34 Didotou Street, Athens 106 80

 Phone:
 210 361 7600

 Mobile phone:
 6977 335195

 Fax:
 210 361 7606

 Email:
 mail@prentoulis.gr

 prentoulis@prentoulis.gr

Sioufas, Mr Th

Alasia Building, 13 Defteras Merarchias Street, Piraeus 185 35

Phone: 210 422 1210 and 210 422 5090

 Mobile phone:
 6944 888178

 Fax:
 210 422 5146

 Email:
 tvs@sioufas.com

Spyridakis - Tsoukala Law Firm - also handle Civil Law

7 Solonos Street, Athens 106 71, 1st floor

Phone: 210 361 4340 and 361 4341

Mobile phone: 6977 258676 Fax: 210 361 4343

Email: <u>eleni.tsoukala@stlawfirm.gr</u>

Alexandroupolis

Anglias, Mr T - handles Civil and Criminal Law

39 Irinis Street, Alexandroupolis 681 00

Phone: 25510 24142 and 25510 36432

Mobile phone: 6945 792900 Email: agglias@otenet.gr

Disclaimer: The following list of English speaking lawyers and translators/interpreters has been prepared by the British Embassy Athens for the convenience of British Nationals who require legal advice in Greece. While every care has been taken in the preparation of this list, neither Her Majesty's Government nor any officer of the British Embassy can act as a guarantor of the competence or probity of any particular lawyer or translator, nor take any responsibility in regard to the consequences of accepting legal advice or initiating legal action.

Corfu

Corfu Bar Association- Tel: 26610 39622/ fax: 26610 41621

Categories: A- Administrative, B-Civil, C-Commercial, D-Criminal

Christou, Ms T (B,D)

24 Iakovou Polila (2nd Floor), Corfu 491 00

Phone: 26610 22084 and 26610 23308

 Mobile phone:
 6974 391632

 Fax:
 26610 23308

 Email:
 tzenigia@otenet.gr

Dellarta, Ms E (A,B,C,D)

3 K. Zavitsianou, Corfu 491 00

Phone: 26610 37740 and 26610 20761

Mobile phone: 6944 680137 Fax: 26610 37740

Email: elissavet.dellarta@gmail.com

Dragomanovits, Mr S (A, B, C, D/ Certified Mediator)

6 Mantzarou 6, Corfu 491 00

Phone: 26610 30334
Mobile phone: 6979 116851
Fax: 26610 31407

Email: dragomanovits@hotmail.com

Kavadas, Mr F H (A,B,C,D)

39 L. Alexandras, Corfu 491 00

Phone: 26610 49911 Mobile phone: 6945 233338 Fax: 26610 49913

Email: <u>fkavadas@hotmail.com</u>

Kavvadia, Ms K A (A,B,C,D)

10 L. Alexandras, Corfu 491 00

 Phone:
 26610 36536

 Mobile phone:
 6974 389345

 Fax:
 26610 36536

Email: <u>kkavvadia@gmail.com</u>

Paipetis, Mr D (A,B,C,D)

15/17 S. Desylla, Corfu 491 00

Phone: 26610 39960 and 26610 38591

Mobile phone: 6944 770970 Fax: 26610 22227

Email: paipetisdonatos@gmail.com

Pouli, Ms J (A,B,C,D)

39 L. Alexandras, Corfu 491 00

Phone: 22610 45200 Mobile phone: 6934 035059 Fax: 26610 49913

Disclaimer: The following list of English speaking lawyers and translators/interpreters has been prepared by the British Embassy Athens for the convenience of British Nationals who require legal advice in Greece. While every care has been taken in the preparation of this list, neither Her Majesty's Government nor any officer of the British Embassy can act as a guarantor of the competence or probity of any particular lawyer or translator, nor take any responsibility in regard to the consequences of accepting legal advice or initiating legal action.

Email: Epouli@otenet.gr

Tsagalidou, Ms E (A,B,C,D)

5-7 Kiprou, Corfu 491 00

Phone: 26610 45436
Mobile phone: 6977 449711
Fax: 26610 42657
Email: 1@lawincorfu.gr

Crete

All listed lawyers for Crete practice all types of law

Aghios Nikolaos

Lassithi Bar Association - Tel. 28410 32158 / fax. 28410 33888

Karamanoli, Mrs S

5a Polytechneio, Aghios Nikolaos 721 00

 Phone:
 28410 24644

 Mobile phone:
 6945 948455

 Fax:
 28410 26624

 Email:
 sofi-k@otenet.gr

Klontza, Mrs E

18 Plateia Eleftheriou Venizelou, Aghios Nikolaos 721 00

 Phone:
 28410 22012

 Mobile phone:
 6944 441478

 Fax:
 28410 22087

Email: elklontza@otenet.gr

Koinakis, Mr T

10 Poytechneio, Aghios Nikolaos 721 00

 Phone:
 28410 23105

 Mobile phone:
 6947 846322

 Fax:
 28410 23100

 Email:
 fankoin@yahoo.gr

Mavroforou, Ms M

21 Sofokli Venizelou, Aghios Nikolaos 721 00

Phone: 28410 27552 Mobile phone: 6998 401125 Fax: 28410 27552

Email: <u>mariamavroforou@gmail.com</u>

Vergetakis, Mr G

5 Tselepi Street, Aghios Nikolaos 721 00

Phone: 28410 26069
Mobile phone: 6974 764082

Disclaimer: The following list of English speaking lawyers and translators/interpreters has been prepared by the British Embassy Athens for the convenience of British Nationals who require legal advice in Greece. While every care has been taken in the preparation of this list, neither Her Majesty's Government nor any officer of the British Embassy can act as a guarantor of the competence or probity of any particular lawyer or translator, nor take any responsibility in regard to the consequences of accepting legal advice or initiating legal action.

Fax: 28410 23468

Email: <u>gvergetakis@ath.forthnet.gr</u>

Chania

Chania Bar Association - Tel. 28210 55306 & 52171 / fax. 28210 55306

Chatzaki-Dountounaki, Mrs A

43-45, K. Manou, Chania 731 34

 Phone:
 28210 43800

 Mobile phone:
 6974 113864

 Fax:
 28210 43800

 Email:
 ahatzak@freemail.gr

Foundoulaki-Manoussoyianaki, Mrs A

52 Sfakion Street, Chania 731 34

 Phone:
 28210 72014

 Mobile phone:
 6973 326673

 Fax:
 28219 91895

 Email:
 nina_f@otenet.gr

Kotsifakis, Mr N

68, Andrea Papandreou Street, Chania 731 34

Phone: 28210 42710 Mobile phone: 6977 777954

Email: <u>nkotsifakis@isc.tuc.gr</u>

Papagiannaki, Ms J

6 Tzanakaki Street, Chania 731 00

Phone: 28210 27470 Mobile phone: 6972 778395 Fax: 28210 27570

Email: joannapapagiannaki@hotmail.com

Stassinou, Ms E

60 Sfakion, Chania 731 00

Phone: 28210 59644
Mobile phone: 6937 048306
Fax: 28210 59644

Email: <u>elvistassinou@yahoo.com</u>

Heraklion

Heraklion Bar Association - Tel. 2810 286386 / fax. 2810 288311

Kopidakis, Mr G

38 Idomeneos Street, Heraklion 712 02

Phone: 2810 286393
Mobile phone: 6932 430039
Fax: 2810 286393

Disclaimer: The following list of English speaking lawyers and translators/interpreters has been prepared by the British Embassy Athens for the convenience of British Nationals who require legal advice in Greece. While every care has been taken in the preparation of this list, neither Her Majesty's Government nor any officer of the British Embassy can act as a guarantor of the competence or probity of any particular lawyer or translator, nor take any responsibility in regard to the consequences of accepting legal advice or initiating legal action.

Email: jkopidak@otenet.gr

Kritzas, Mr E

8 Evans Street, Heraklion 712 01

 Phone:
 2810 241041

 Mobile phone:
 6973 206042

 Fax:
 2810 283750

 Email:
 info@kritzas.com

Lama, Mrs Z

Office B11, 2nd floor, Kosmon & Thiseos 18, Heraklion 712 02

 Phone:
 2810 341300

 Mobile phone:
 6944 587180

 Fax:
 2810 341300

 Email:
 zlama@otenet.gr

Markakis, Mr P

16 Papa Alexandrou Street, Museum Square, Heraklion 712 02

Phone: 2810 226239
Mobile phone: 6944 790945
Fax: 2112 686890

Email: petros@markud.com

Panayiotaki, Mrs S

9 I. Hatzidaki, Heraklion 712 02

 Phone:
 2810 289985

 Mobile phone:
 6944 811277

 Fax:
 2810 342677

 Email:
 sophi-p@otenet.gr

Vrentzou, Mrs M

Megaro Dore, 29 Elftherias Square, Heraklion 712 02

Phone: 2810 226805/222332 Mobile phone: 6976 224818

Fax: 2810 227904

Email: mvrentzoulaw@yahoo.gr

Xyritakis, Mr D

13 Kandanoleon Street, Heraklion 712 02

Phone: 2810 224834
Mobile phone: 6976 707101
Fax: 2810 226189

Email: a-apostolaki@ath.forthnet.gr

Disclaimer: The following list of English speaking lawyers and translators/interpreters has been prepared by the British Embassy Athens for the convenience of British Nationals who require legal advice in Greece. While every care has been taken in the preparation of this list, neither Her Majesty's Government nor any officer of the British Embassy can act as a guarantor of the competence or probity of any particular lawyer or translator, nor take any responsibility in regard to the consequences of accepting legal advice or initiating legal action.

Rethymnon

Rethymnon Bar Association - Tel. 28310 22409 / fax 28310 52475

Papadakis, Mr H

24 Zampeliou Street, Rethymnon 741 00

Phone: 28310 57046/24370 Mobile phone: 6932 908381 Fax: 28310 26195

Email: <u>dragonlaw@otenet.gr</u>

Papadosifou, Mrs C

1-3 Kazantzaki Street, Rethymnon 741 00

 Phone:
 28310 52420

 Mobile phone:
 6974 875067

 Fax:
 28310 52479

 Email:
 mictat@otenet.gr

Zannetos, Mr S

103-105 Igoumenou Gavrill, Rethymnon 741 00

 Phone:
 28310 26258

 Mobile phone:
 6932 134620

 Fax:
 28310 52263

 Email:
 zannetos@otenet.gr

Kalamata

Nikiteas, Mr J & Associate Mourgis, Mr P – handle General Law

2 Vasilissis Olgas & Aristomenous Street, Kalamata 241 00

Phone: 27210 22050 and 27210 21242

Mobile phone: 6972 696446 Fax: 27210 25913

Email: ioannisnikiteas@gmail.com

Karditsa

Anifandis, Mr G - handles General Law

10 Kolokotroni Street, Karditsa 431 00

Phone: 24410 25007 Mobile phone: 6977 698277 Fax: 24410 22154

Ioannides, Miss V A

6 Kazambaka Street, Karditsa 431 00

 Phone:
 24410 23618

 Mobile phone:
 6978 991123

 Fax:
 24410 22154

Email: ioannidouvanna@hotmail.com

Disclaimer: The following list of English speaking lawyers and translators/interpreters has been prepared by the British Embassy Athens for the convenience of British Nationals who require legal advice in Greece. While every care has been taken in the preparation of this list, neither Her Majesty's Government nor any officer of the British Embassy can act as a guarantor of the competence or probity of any particular lawyer or translator, nor take any responsibility in regard to the consequences of accepting legal advice or initiating legal action.

Kavala

Fourniadou, Miss R - handles General Law

5 Filikis Eterias Street, Kavala 654 03

Phone: 2510 222012 Mobile phone: 6977 770137

Kefalonia

Georgatos, Ms M

Georgiou Vergoti 24 & Ithakis, Argostoli

 Phone:
 26710 25836

 Mobile phone:
 6977 920338

 Fax:
 26710 25836

 Email:
 mg_law@otenet.gr

Laskaratos, Ms M

8 Dionyssiou Vinieratou Street, Argostoli

 Phone:
 26710 26615

 Mobile phone:
 6973 985462

 Fax:
 26710 26615

 Email:
 lawyer-@otenet.gr

Vaguelatos, Ms S

65 Lithostrato, Argostoli

 Phone:
 26710 26552

 Mobile phone:
 6974 918389

 Fax:
 26710 26552

 Email
 svagelat@otenet.gr

Kos

Categories: A- Administrative, B-Civil, C-Commercial, D-Criminal

Balalis, Mr J (A,B,C,D)

Proektasi Argyrokastrou, Kos 853 00

Phone: 22420 23617 Mobile phone: 6973 045248 Fax: 22420 26855

Email: ibalalis@hotmail.com

Disclaimer: The following list of English speaking lawyers and translators/interpreters has been prepared by the British Embassy Athens for the convenience of British Nationals who require legal advice in Greece. While every care has been taken in the preparation of this list, neither Her Majesty's Government nor any officer of the British Embassy can act as a guarantor of the competence or probity of any particular lawyer or translator, nor take any responsibility in regard to the consequences of accepting legal advice or initiating legal action.

Drosos, Mr D (A,B,C,D)

6 Mitrop. Zacharia B, Kos 853 00

 Phone:
 22420 21107

 Mobile phone:
 6944 810660

 Fax:
 22420 27441

Email: <u>droslaw3@otenet.gr</u>

Drosos, Mr D (A,B,C,D)

No 10 25th March Street, Kos 853 00

 Phone:
 22420 28755

 Mobile phone:
 6973 821987

 Email:
 drosdim@yahoo.gr

Hatzantonis, Mr A (A,B,C,D)

9 Makriyianni & Papatheofanous

Phone: 22420 21776
Mobile phone: 6974 325477
Fax: 22420 49533

Email: <u>alcibiades_law@yahoo.com</u>

Hatziamallos, Mr M (A,B,C,D)

4 Kleopatras Street, Kos 853 00

Phone: 22420 20592 Mobile phone: 6977 690490

Email: chatziamalos@yahoo.com

Kostoglou, Mr M (A,B,C,D)

2 Hippocrates Street, Kos 853 00

 Phone:
 22420 21175

 Mobile phone:
 6945 556670

 Fax:
 22420 21175

 Email:
 satmksa@yahoo.gr

Larissa

Diamantis, Mr J - handles mainly Criminal Law

1 Defkalionos Street, Larissa 412 22

Phone: 2410 530371 and 2410 251670

Fax: 2410 530434

Mykonos

Dimou, Mrs A – handles Civil and Criminal Law Vastaos, Mylos tou Pentara, Mykonos 846 00

Phone: 22890 23725

Disclaimer: The following list of English speaking lawyers and translators/interpreters has been prepared by the British Embassy Athens for the convenience of British Nationals who require legal advice in Greece. While every care has been taken in the preparation of this list, neither Her Majesty's Government nor any officer of the British Embassy can act as a guarantor of the competence or probity of any particular lawyer or translator, nor take any responsibility in regard to the consequences of accepting legal advice or initiating legal action.

Mobile phone: 6944 410340 Fax: 22890 27664

Email: <u>Dimou.aleka@gmail.com</u>

Mytilini

Choriatellis, Mr N - handles Civil and Criminal Law

87 P.Kountourioti, Mytilini 811 00

 Phone:
 22510 23751

 Mobile phone:
 6974 453612

 Fax:
 22510 23751

Email: <u>nchoriatellis@yahoo.gr</u>

Mallidou, Ms E

2 D. Vernardaki Street, Mytilini 811 00

 Phone:
 22510 29901

 Mobile phone:
 6974 649287

 Fax:
 22510 29901

 Email:
 mallire@otenet.gr

Hatziyiannis, Mr D - handles Criminal and General Law

15 Vournazon Street, Mytilini 811 00

Phone: 22510 43776
Mobile phone: 6977 675775
Fax: 22510 44476

Email: <u>dxatzigiannis@yahoo.gr</u>

Nafplion

Bezas, Mr S - handles General Law

10 Plateia Agiou Georgiou, Nafplion 211 00

Phone: 27520 25595 and 27520 27481

Mobile phone: 6936 563444 Fax: 27520 21226

Kalamatianos, Mr D – handles General Law

20 Papanikolaou Street, Nafplion 211 00

Phone: 27520 27567 and 27520 27396

Disclaimer: The following list of English speaking lawyers and translators/interpreters has been prepared by the British Embassy Athens for the convenience of British Nationals who require legal advice in Greece. While every care has been taken in the preparation of this list, neither Her Majesty's Government nor any officer of the British Embassy can act as a guarantor of the competence or probity of any particular lawyer or translator, nor take any responsibility in regard to the consequences of accepting legal advice or initiating legal action.

Naxos

Herouvim, Miss S - handles General Law

Chora, Naxos 843 00

 Phone:
 22850 22192

 Mobile phone:
 6976 863142

 Fax:
 22850 25349

 Email:
 dno@otenet.gr

Paros

Fiflis, Mr K- handles General Law

Naoussa, Paros 844 01

 Phone:
 22840 51028

 Mobile phone:
 6932 586082

 Fax:
 22840 52560

Email: Fiflislaw1@gmail.com

Lavdas, Mr S - handles General Law

Paroikia, Paros 844 00

Phone: 22840 22600 Fax: 22840 21352

Theoharidis, Mr T- handles General Law

Paroikia, Paros 844 00

 Phone:
 22840 23800

 Fax:
 22840 21393

 Email:
 info@thelaw.gr

Tritsibidas, Mr A - handles General Law

Paroikia, Paros 844 00

 Phone:
 22840 22481

 Mobile phone:
 6932 417400

 Fax:
 22840 23131

 Email:
 tritslaw@otenet.gr

Patras

Kanellakis, Mr C – handles General Law 14 Filopimenos Street, Patras 262 21

Phone: 2610 225558 Mobile phone: 6945 992122

Email: con kanellakis@yahoo.com

Disclaimer: The following list of English speaking lawyers and translators/interpreters has been prepared by the British Embassy Athens for the convenience of British Nationals who require legal advice in Greece. While every care has been taken in the preparation of this list, neither Her Majesty's Government nor any officer of the British Embassy can act as a guarantor of the competence or probity of any particular lawyer or translator, nor take any responsibility in regard to the consequences of accepting legal advice or initiating legal action.

Vienopoulos, Mr A - handles Civil, Commercial and General Law

178 Kanakari Street, Patras 262 21

Phone: 2610 277327
Mobile phone: 6945 872636
Fax: 2610 279927

Email: alkvgen@gmail.com

Rhodes

Categories: A- Administrative, B-Civil, C-Commercial, D-Criminal

Dimitriades, Mr.E (A,B,C,D)

111, Amerikis Street, Rhodes 851 00

 Phone:
 22410 34000

 Mobile phone:
 6946600400

 Fax:
 22410 78084

 Email:
 dimitlaw@otenet.gr

Hamouzas, Mr A (A,B,C,D)

40 Amerikis Street, Rhodes 851 00

 Phone:
 22410 78500

 Mobile phone:
 6944 833362

 Fax:
 22410 78500

Email: anastasios.hamouzas@gmail.com

Healy, Mrs U (A,B,C,D)

46 Eth Makariou Street, Rhodes 851 00

Phone: 22410 75562
Mobile phone: 6932 417860
Fax: 22410 22295

Email: unahealy@yahoo.com

Janniki, Ms E (A,B,C,D)

57 Eschini Street, Rhodes 851 00

Phone: 22410 39377 Mobile phone: 6945 416811

Email: <u>elejanni@yahoo.com</u>

Kalantzi, Ms T (A,B,C,D)

Archangelos Village, Rhodes 851 02

Phone: 22440 22030 Mobile phone: 6949 971667

Disclaimer: The following list of English speaking lawyers and translators/interpreters has been prepared by the British Embassy Athens for the convenience of British Nationals who require legal advice in Greece. While every care has been taken in the preparation of this list, neither Her Majesty's Government nor any officer of the British Embassy can act as a guarantor of the competence or probity of any particular lawyer or translator, nor take any responsibility in regard to the consequences of accepting legal advice or initiating legal action.

Email: thomaiskalantzi@gmail.com

Karalla, Ms. T (A,B,C,D)

111 Amerikis Street, Rhodes 851 00

Phone: 22410 34000 Mobile phone: 6946 115282 Fax: 22410 78084

Email: <u>info@lawyerkaralla.com</u>

Katsimpri, Ms E.M. (A,B,C,D)

83 D. Themeli Street. Rhodes 851 00

 Phone:
 22410 29979

 Mobile phone:
 6946 337570

 Fax:
 22410 32476

Email: ninetk@hotmail.com

Kiourtzis, Mr. S. (A,B,C,D)

83 Dim. Themeli Street, Rhodes 851 00

 Phone:
 22410 21400

 Mobile phone:
 6946 195049

 Fax:
 22410 32476

Email: <u>kiourtzis@hotmail.com</u>

Lampadakis, Mr. G (A,B,C,D)

83 Dim. Themeli Street, Rhodes 851 00

Phone: 22410 34421 Mobile phone: 6937 168225 Fax: 22410 31511

Email: Giolampadakis@yahoo.de

Makrides & Associates (A,B,C,D)

22 Loch Fanouraki Street, Rhodes 851 00

 Phone:
 22410 28625

 Mobile phone:
 69450377960

 Fax:
 22410 23994

Email: <u>makridem@otenet.gr</u>

Panieras, Mr. P. (A,B,C,D)

71 Venetokleon Street, Rhodes 851 00

Phone: 22410 35723 Mobile phone: 6945 157684

Fax:

Email: panierp@otenet.gr

Disclaimer: The following list of English speaking lawyers and translators/interpreters has been prepared by the British Embassy Athens for the convenience of British Nationals who require legal advice in Greece. While every care has been taken in the preparation of this list, neither Her Majesty's Government nor any officer of the British Embassy can act as a guarantor of the competence or probity of any particular lawyer or translator, nor take any responsibility in regard to the consequences of accepting legal advice or initiating legal action.

Tampakis, Mr K Tampakis, Ms E (A,B,C,D)

20 Tarpon Springs, Rhodes 851 00

Phone: 22410 22580 Mobile phone: 6937 634799

6945 954276 Fax: 22410 22580

Email: kostampakis@gmail.com

evatampaki@hotmail.com

Veliadi, Ms E (A,B,C,D)

29 Ethel. Dodekanision Street, Rhodes 851 00

 Phone:
 22410 27890

 Mobile phone:
 6945 574788

 Fax:
 22410 73010

 Email:
 elliveli@yahoo.gr

Volonaki, Ms K (A,B,C,D)

9, 25th March Street, Rhodes 851 00

Phone: 22410 73010 Mobile phone: 6977 429368 Fax: 22410 73010

Email: <u>katerina_rodos@hotmail.com</u>

Syros

Dokimakis, Mr C - handles General Law

13 Emm. Roidi Street, Syros 841 00

 Phone:
 22810 89200

 Mobile phone:
 6972 058508

 Fax:
 22810 81000

Email: Cdokimos@yahoo.com

Kalimeris, Mr C - handles General Law

10 Karaoli Dimitriou Street, Syros 841 00

Phone: 22810 83384
Mobile phone: 6972 700850
Fax: 22810 80709

Pagidas, Mr N – handles General Law

1 Gravias & Vikela Corner, Ermoupolis, Syros 841 00

Phone: 22810 85642 and 22810 81120

Mobile phone: 6944 633635
Email: npagidas@otenet.gr

Roubalis, Mr G - handles General Law

Disclaimer: The following list of English speaking lawyers and translators/interpreters has been prepared by the British Embassy Athens for the convenience of British Nationals who require legal advice in Greece. While every care has been taken in the preparation of this list, neither Her Majesty's Government nor any officer of the British Embassy can act as a guarantor of the competence or probity of any particular lawyer or translator, nor take any responsibility in regard to the consequences of accepting legal advice or initiating legal action.

70 Stamatiou Proiou Street, Syros 841 00

Phone: 22810 86920 Mobile phone: 6932 338758 Fax: 22810 83228 Email: griuris@otenet.gr

Sideri, Ms F

18 Odissea Androutsou, Athens 117 41

6937 261219 Mobile Phone:

Email: flosi.hola@gmail.com

Thessaloniki

Categories: A- Administrative, B-Civil, C-Commercial, D-Criminal

Chaika, Mrs I (B,C,D)

16 Tsimiski, Thessalonikiki 546 24

Phone: 2310 227095 Mobile phone: 6938 369852 Fax: 2310 277095

Ioanna.chaika@gmail.com Email:

Dingas-Chardalias, Mr D (B)

15 Mitropoleos Street, Thessaloniki 546 24

Phone: 2310 262622 Fax: 2310 253042

Email: dinga-laws@the.forthnet.gr

Doumbis, Mr J (B,C,D)

5 Ionos Dragoumis Street, Thessaloniki 546 25

Phone: 2310 542982 and 2310 553931

Fax: 2310 542983

Email: doumbis@hol.gr doumbis@otenet.gr

Kikis, Mr A (A,B,C)

39, 25th Martiou, Nea Efkarpia, Thessaloniki 564 29

Phone: 2310 554154 Mobile phone: 6972 507304 Fax: 2310 554150 Email: Info@kikislaw.gr

Konstantinides, Mr S (A,B,C)

16 Tsimiski Street, Thessaloniki 546 24

Phone: 2310 222101 and 2310 275321,239909

Fax: 2310 275477

stratoslawyer1@yahoo.com, Email:

info@konstandinis-law.gr

Disclaimer: The following list of English speaking lawyers and translators/interpreters has been prepared by the British Embassy Athens for the convenience of British Nationals who require legal advice in Greece. While every care has been taken in the preparation of this list, neither Her Majesty's Government nor any officer of the British Embassy can act as a guarantor of the competence or probity of any particular lawyer or translator, nor take any responsibility in regard to the consequences of accepting legal advice or initiating legal action.

Nomos Law Firm (A,B,C)

1 Valaoritou Street, Thessaloniki 546 24

Phone: 2310 263665 and 2310 239104

Fax: 2310 222405 Email: info@nomos.gr

Sampsonidou, Mrs F (B,C)

18 Ermou Street, Thessaloniki 546 24

Phone: 2310 522027 and 2310 532887

Mobile phone: 6944 123553

Varadinis, Mr D (A,B,C)

24 Polytechniou Street, Thessaloniki 546 25

 Phone:
 2310 566516

 Mobile phone:
 6972 330406

 Fax:
 2310 566518

Email: <u>dvaradinis@yahoo.gr</u>

Xiromerites, Mr C (A,B,C)

5 Agias Theodoras Street, Thessaloniki 546 23

Phone: 2310 225689 Fax: 2310 280440

Email: xiromeriteslaw@hotmail.com

Volos

Giannakopoulos, Mr D - handles Tax and Criminal Law

113 Riga Ferreou Street, Volos 382 21

 Phone:
 24210 59597

 Mobile phone:
 6976 642874

 Fax:
 24210 49978

 Email:
 digian@otenet.gr

Sinellis. Mr G - handles Criminal and General Law

172 K. Kartali Street, Volos 382 21

Phone: 24210 30582 and 24210 25157

Xiradaki-Sinelli, Mrs H - handles General and Civil Law

172 K. Kartali Street, Volos 382 21

 Phone:
 24210 30582

 Fax:
 24210 26555

 Email:
 xiradaki@otenet.gr

Zakynthos

Categories: A- Administrative, B-Civil, C-Commercial, D-Criminal

Demeti, Miss A (A,B,C,D)

14 Alex. Roma, Zakynthos 291 00

Phone: 26950 27850 and 26950 44873

Disclaimer: The following list of English speaking lawyers and translators/interpreters has been prepared by the British Embassy Athens for the convenience of British Nationals who require legal advice in Greece. While every care has been taken in the preparation of this list, neither Her Majesty's Government nor any officer of the British Embassy can act as a guarantor of the competence or probity of any particular lawyer or translator, nor take any responsibility in regard to the consequences of accepting legal advice or initiating legal action.

Mobile phone: 6974 649225 Fax: 26950 41944

Email: a_demeti@hotmail.com

Livani-Georgila, Miss M (A,B,C,D)

2 Ithakisiou Street, Zakynthos 291 00

 Phone:
 26950 25888

 Mobile phone:
 6942 982034

 Email:
 marial20@otenet.gr

Papadatos, Mr S (A,B,C,D)

61 Alex. Roma, Zakynthos 291 00

Phone: 26950 45153 Mobile phone: 6936 879239

Email: <u>stefanospapadatos@hotmail.com</u>

Petta, Ms A (A,B,C,D)

5 Zeza & Foskolou Street, Zakynthos 291 00

Phone: 26950 24219
Mobile phone: 6909 282903
Fax: 26950 24710

Email: angpetta@otenet.gr

Retsis, Mr A (A,B,C,D)

41 Tertseti Street, Zakynthos 291 00

Phone: 26950 26034 Mobile phone: 6973 824757 Fax: 26950 26034

Email: andreasretsis@hotmail.com

Stravolemos, Mr A (A,B,C,D)

16 Koumani Street, Zakynthos 291 00

 Phone:
 26950 41702

 Mobile phone:
 6944 201276

 Fax:
 26950 22876

 Email:
 tatgach@otenet.gr

Varvarigou, Mrs A (A,B,C,D)

3 Tertseti Street, Zakynthos 291 00

 Phone:
 26950 24174

 Mobile phone:
 6977 005580

 Fax:
 26950 24176

Email: <u>avarvarig@gmail.com</u>

Visvarthi, Mrs A (A,B,C,D)

21 Tertseti Street, Zakynthos 291 00

 Phone:
 26950 22132

 Mobile phone:
 6944 320191

 Fax:
 26950 24519

 Email:
 agvisvar@otenet.gr

Disclaimer: The following list of English speaking lawyers and translators/interpreters has been prepared by the British Embassy Athens for the convenience of British Nationals who require legal advice in Greece. While every care has been taken in the preparation of this list, neither Her Majesty's Government nor any officer of the British Embassy can act as a guarantor of the competence or probity of any particular lawyer or translator, nor take any responsibility in regard to the consequences of accepting legal advice or initiating legal action.

Zacharopoulou, Miss M (A,B,C,D)

6 Er. Lountzi Street, Zakynthos 291 00

Phone: 26950 25320 Mobile phone: 6947 073018 Fax: 26950 25321

Email: zacharopulum@hotmail.com

Greek Law Association

Academias 60, Athens 106 79

Phone: 210 3398131-4

Translators and Interpreters

ATTICA - Athens and Piraeus

European Business Centre Limited

72, 3rd September Street, Athens 104 33, 2nd floor

Phone: 210 822 1571 and 210 883 9318

Fax: 210 822 1618

Email: <u>EUROcentre@translation.gr</u>

AZ.eurocentre@gmail.com

International Business Services, – (Interpreters/Translators)

29 Michalakopoulou Street, Athens 115 28

Phone: 210 721 0774 and 210 724 5541

Fax: 210724 9508

Georgoulia, Ms K

17 Stratigou Makriyanni, Galatsi 111 47

Phone: 210 291 1677 Mobile Phone: 6972 880316

Email: ntina georgoulia@yahoo.gr

Seferiadis, Mr G

8 Stratigou Kondouli, Koukaki, Athens 117 42

Mobile phone: 6932 468 764

Corfu

Angelis, Mr C

6 Mantzarou, Corfu Town

Phone: 26610 31518
Mobile 6976 566399
Fax: 26610 31518

Email: angelis.corfu@gmail.com

Disclaimer: The following list of English speaking lawyers and translators/interpreters has been prepared by the British Embassy Athens for the convenience of British Nationals who require legal advice in Greece. While every care has been taken in the preparation of this list, neither Her Majesty's Government nor any officer of the British Embassy can act as a guarantor of the competence or probity of any particular lawyer or translator, nor take any responsibility in regard to the consequences of accepting legal advice or initiating legal action.

Samara, Ms A

6 Mantzarou, Corfu Town

Phone: 26610 31518 / 39557

Mobile 6942 657449 Fax: 26610 31518

Email: Agni_sam@yahoo.gr

Scordou, Mrs A

6 Mantzarou, Corfu Town

Phone: 26610 39557
Mobile 6945 772654
Fax: 26610 31518

Email: askordou@gmail.com

Xoudi, Ms A

Pelekas

Phone: 26610 94324

6947 806822

Email: arxoudi@otenet.gr

CRETE

Aghios Nikolaos

Karamanoli, Mrs S

5a Polytechneio Street, Aghios Nikolaos, 72100

 Phone:
 28410 24644

 Fax:
 28410 26624

 Mobile:
 6945 948455

 Email:
 sofi-k@otenet.gr

Koinakis, Mr T

10 Polytechneio Street, Aghios Nikolaos, 72100

Phone: 28410 23105

Fax: 28410 23100/28410 26181

 Mobile:
 6947 846322

 Email:
 fankoin@yahoo.gr

Mavroforou, Mrs M

21 Sofokli Venizelou Street, Aghios Nikolaos, 72100

Phone: 28410 27552 Fax: 28410 27552

Disclaimer: The following list of English speaking lawyers and translators/interpreters has been prepared by the British Embassy Athens for the convenience of British Nationals who require legal advice in Greece. While every care has been taken in the preparation of this list, neither Her Majesty's Government nor any officer of the British Embassy can act as a guarantor of the competence or probity of any particular lawyer or translator, nor take any responsibility in regard to the consequences of accepting legal advice or initiating legal action.

Mobile: 6998 401125

Email: <u>mariamavroforou@gmail.com</u>

Chania

Foundoulaki - Manoussoyianaki, Mrs A

52 Sfakion Street, Chania, 73134

 Phone:
 28210 72014

 Fax:
 28210 91895

 Mobile:
 6973 326673

 Email:
 nina_f@otenet.gr

Jemanaki, Mrs C

13 Alifieridon Street, Halepa, Chania, 73133

Phone: 28210 58535 Fax: 28210 58535 Mobile: 6974 020643

Email: chrijema@cjtranslations.gr

Stassinou, Ms E

60 Sfakion Street, Chania, 73134

Phone: 28210 59644
Fax: 28210 59644
Mobile: 6937 048306

Email: <u>elvistassinou@yahoo.com</u>

Heraklion

Frenz - Voreadis, Mrs M

7 Zografou Street (3rd floor), Heraklion, 71201

Phone: 2810 390510 Fax: 2811 103065 Mobile: 6938 539410

Email: voreadis@gmail.com

Makraki, Mrs M

16 Papa Alexandrou Street, Heraklion 71202

Phone: 2810 222850 Fax: 2811 103065

Email: makraki3@yahoo.gr

Mitsakaki, Mrs P

Heraklion

Phone: 2810 322809
Fax: 2810 322809
Mobile: 6937 233433

Disclaimer: The following list of English speaking lawyers and translators/interpreters has been prepared by the British Embassy Athens for the convenience of British Nationals who require legal advice in Greece. While every care has been taken in the preparation of this list, neither Her Majesty's Government nor any officer of the British Embassy can act as a guarantor of the competence or probity of any particular lawyer or translator, nor take any responsibility in regard to the consequences of accepting legal advice or initiating legal action.

Email: peppy_mit@yahoo.com

Papadaki, Ms A

28 Dedalou Street, Heraklion, 71202

Phone: 2810 289247 Mobile: 6947 158520

Email: arianna papadaki@yahoo.gr

Papastefanakis, Mr I

36 Idomeneos Street, Heraklion, 71202

Phone: 2810 222707 Fax: 2810 222707 Mobile: 6973 055064

Email: <u>papastefanakis.i@gmail.com</u>

Titomichelaki, Mrs P

12 Anopoleos Street (1st Floor), Heraklion, 71201

Phone: 2810 285558 / 2810 342515

Fax: 2810 243834

Mobile: 6934 810890

Email: info@cretanlaw.gr

Tsikandilaki, Mrs G

7 Zografou Street (4th Floor), Heraklion, 71201

 Phone:
 2810 288032

 Fax:
 2810 285846

 Email:
 georgina@otenet.gr

Tzanaki, Ms R

Heraklion

 Phone:
 2810 284425

 Mobile:
 6973 873718

 Email:
 rtzanaki@otenet.gr

Rethymnon

Althaus, Mr F

92 Koundourioti Street, Rethymnon, 74100

Phone: 28310 22236 Fax: 28310 22236 Mobile: 6932 417521

Email: althausfr@ath.forthnet.gr

Disclaimer: The following list of English speaking lawyers and translators/interpreters has been prepared by the British Embassy Athens for the convenience of British Nationals who require legal advice in Greece. While every care has been taken in the preparation of this list, neither Her Majesty's Government nor any officer of the British Embassy can act as a guarantor of the competence or probity of any particular lawyer or translator, nor take any responsibility in regard to the consequences of accepting legal advice or initiating legal action.

Papadakis, Mr H

24 Zampeliou Street, Rethymnon, 74100

Phone: 28310 57046 / 28310 24370

Fax: 28310 26195 Mobile: 6932 908381

Email: <u>dragonlaw@otenet.gr</u>

Papadosifou, Ms C

6 Dimocratias Street, Rethymnon, 74100

 Phone:
 28310 52420

 Fax:
 28310 52479

 Mobile:
 6974 875067

 Email:
 mictat@otenet.gr

Zannetos, Mr S

103-105 Igoumenou Gavriil Street, Rethymnon, 74100

 Phone:
 28310 26258

 Fax:
 28310 52263

 Mobile:
 6932 134620

Email: zannetos@otenet.gr

Kefalonia

Georgatos, Ms M

24 Georgiou Vegroti & Ithakis, Argostoli

 Phone:
 26710 25836

 Mobile:
 6977 920338

 Email:
 mg_law@otenet.gr

Rhodes

LEXILAB - Ms Fasoulari A

4 Ethel Dodekanision, Rhodes

 Phone:
 22410 37933

 Mobile:
 6938 142220

 Email:
 a@rho.forthnet.gr

Healy, Ms U

46 Eth. Makariou Street, Rhodes

 Phone:
 22410 75562

 Fax:
 22410 22295

 Mobile:
 6932 417860

Email: una.healy@yahoo.com

Disclaimer: The following list of English speaking lawyers and translators/interpreters has been prepared by the British Embassy Athens for the convenience of British Nationals who require legal advice in Greece. While every care has been taken in the preparation of this list, neither Her Majesty's Government nor any officer of the British Embassy can act as a guarantor of the competence or probity of any particular lawyer or translator, nor take any responsibility in regard to the consequences of accepting legal advice or initiating legal action.

Mihalarea, Ms V

16 Mystra, Rhodes

Phone: 22410 35249 / 27013

Fax: 22410 27013

Papastamati, Ms I

14 Parodos Filerimou, lalyssos

Phone: 22410 94680 Mobile: 6977 316020

Email: rena pap@otenet.gr

Spyropoulou, Ms L - Polyglot

Corner of Kanada & Venetokleon, Rhodes

Phone: 22410 25409
Fax: 22410 25386
Mobile: 6944 815536

Email: polyglot@polyglot.com.gr

Duclos-Haski, Ms M.E. (Interpreting Service)

27 Ernest Bevin Street, Rhodes

Phone: 22410 24038 Mobile: 6973 390466

Email: <u>duclosmarieeve@gmail.com</u>

Zakynthos

Bourgiezi, Ms F

9 Lisgara, Zakynthos

Phone: 26950 45341 Mobile: 6977 225581

Email: <u>bourgiezi@yahoo.gr</u>

Colybadis, Ms N

Phone:

Mobile: 6975838158

Email: nellikolimbadi@gmail.com

Dactilides, Mr J

PO Box 107, Pantokratoras, Zakynthos

Mobile: 6944 371718

Email: jakedactilides@yahoo.com

Disclaimer: The following list of English speaking lawyers and translators/interpreters has been prepared by the British Embassy Athens for the convenience of British Nationals who require legal advice in Greece. While every care has been taken in the preparation of this list, neither Her Majesty's Government nor any officer of the British Embassy can act as a guarantor of the competence or probity of any particular lawyer or translator, nor take any responsibility in regard to the consequences of accepting legal advice or initiating legal action.

Hoyle, Mr M

Villa Adonis, Romiri, Zakynthos

Phone: 26950 93128 Mobile: 6977 146593

Email: <u>Markhoyle-45@hotmail.co.uk</u>

Stoufis, Ms M

Ag. Spiridonas, Zakynthos

Phone: 26950 27558
Mobile: 6988 479760
6945303748

Email: mariads@ath.forthnet.gr

Feedback form

Disclaimer: The following list of English speaking lawyers and translators/interpreters has been prepared by the British Embassy Athens for the convenience of British Nationals who require legal advice in Greece. While every care has been taken in the preparation of this list, neither Her Majesty's Government nor any officer of the British Embassy can act as a guarantor of the competence or probity of any particular lawyer or translator, nor take any responsibility in regard to the consequences of accepting legal advice or initiating legal action.

......

Please note that there is no obligation for you to complete this form but any feedback you are willing to give will help us keep up-to-date information on our list of lawyers. Date of Visit: Lawyer's Name: Quality of Service - where appropriate (please tick one) Poor Good Average Standard of Spoken English (please tick one) Poor Good Average Quality of Advice (please tick one) Good Poor Average Value for Money (please tick one) Good Poor Average Comments: Date: Signed: Name: Address:

Disclaimer: The following list of English speaking lawyers and translators/interpreters has been prepared by the British Embassy Athens for the convenience of British Nationals who require legal advice in Greece. While every care has been taken in the preparation of this list, neither Her Majesty's Government nor any officer of the British Embassy can act as a guarantor of the competence or probity of any particular lawyer or translator, nor take any responsibility in regard to the consequences of accepting legal advice or initiating legal action.